Stogner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 3:08 PM
To: Jerry Sherrell (E-mail)

Cc: Arrant, Bryan

Subject: Oryx State #1

The C-102 attached to your application (Division administrative application reference No. pMES0-513156979) of May 6,
2005 indicates a 160-acre dedication to the Wolfcamp interval. The Diamond Mound-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in the S/2 of
Sec. 9-T16S-R27E was created in 2003 by Div. Order No. R-11895 and is therefore subject to deep gas spacing on 320-
acre units, see Rule 104.C (2). Please submit an amended C-102 for the Wolfcamp gas interval for this well.
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l - :{MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS. TN P C-102
o "WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT . Ereyracs C-120
Al Ganrances mues b from the ourer boundarier of ihe Section.
Ciperatar Lease Well Ne,
-X4 £n£’ Cor' oval o OL#X \Sfl'Q'l 4
Tt Luner Sty Townahip e v .| PRoame , . ) Connyy .
N ' 16 16S 278 Eddy
Aciual Foolaqe Locahion of walls )
990 tigy fram the SO“Ch line and 21 80 fowt {rom 1he West (tne
Producing Formation Poal Dedicated Acreage;

Ground Lpvel Elev.
3564.3

Wolfeamp

Diamond Mound

320

Acren

1. Qutline the screage dedicated 1o the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below, .

9. | more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identily the owneeship thereof (both es to warking
interest and royalty). .

3. i ﬁmre than one lease of different ownernhip is dedicated to the well, have the .intereata of all awners been consoli.
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

3 ¥e I

Il answer is **no;’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actuslly been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
thie form il necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned 1o the well until a!l intercats have been consolidated {by communitization. unitization,
{orcedepaoling. or otherwise) or until a non-wtandard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis.

If answer ia “‘yen;’ type of consolidation

sion..

CERTIFICATION

1 harwby cortify that the infermgrion con-
10ined harein is true ond gomplere ro 1he
bapt of my hnowledge and belred,

Nomne

Darrell Roberts

Position

Operations Engineer
Company : :
Southland Royalty Company

Dare
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